



fernando pacheco bellas | designer

madrid, spain

e-mail: fernando@gpconsultores.com

<http://www.gpconsultores.com>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/arquitecturainteriorENG.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/diseniograficoENG.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/museologiaENG.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/efimeraENG.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/lifeinblue/letras.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/lifeinblue/LIFEINBLUE/lifeinblue.htm>
<http://www.gpconsultores.com/lifeinblue/Pintura.htm>
<http://www.telefonica.net/web2/sensitizens/>
<http://fernandopachecobellas.blogspot.com/>

Date of Birth: 300565, Madrid

Language: Native Spanish, Fluent English (Advanced level)
Full Clean Driving Licence: B1 A2 (Cars & Motorbikes)

PROFILE

Dynamic, well-organized and very creative Designer with relevant experience in Design Projects from concept to completion. Covering fields such as Architectural Design, Interiors, Exhibition Design. Able to work under pressure and with a minimum of supervision. Good communication skills and career focused.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

1985-87 **Studies in Technical Architecture at Universidad Politécnica de Valencia, Spain.**
1987-92 **BA (Hon) Interior Design. Specialized in Interior Architecture and Exhibition Design.**
 Técnico Superior en Diseño de Interiores, Escuela de Artes Aplicadas y Diseño, Valencia, Spain.

POST-GRADUATION GRANT

Petra II Project Grant Interior and Exhibition Design. Found by the European Parliament. Placement in Design Companies at Yorkshire, England.

COURSES

- **Advanced Project Management Course**, Glasgow Caledonian University, Scotland.
- **Planning, Organizing and Controlling Projects**, Industrial Society, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- **Arts, Spaces and People**, accommodating the Arts in the 21st Century. Glasgow Conference Centre, Scotland.
- **Disability Equality Training Course** in Museums and Galleries field. INSITE, City Art Centre, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- **Desktop Publishing Course**, Málaga Centros de Formación, Málaga, Spain.
- **Desktop Publishing Course**, Scotsys Systems, Leith, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- **Computer Aided Design Course, AUTOCAD2000**, Edinburgh College of Art, Scotland.

COMPUTER SKILLS

AutoCAD, PhotoShop, PageMaker, QuarkXPress, Illustrator, CorelDraw, Freehand, InDesign, Dreamweaver, HTML, FrontPage, WS FTP Pro, Microsoft Office 2007.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE www.gpconsultores.com

- Jan2003 to present **Freelance Design Consultant** at www.gpconsultores.com , Valencia-Madrid, Spain. Designer and Co-Ordinator for high standard interior Design Project. Planning and management, from concept to completion. Interior Architecture, Exhibition Design, Graphic Design, Industrial Design.
- 2000-2003 **Project Manager Co-ordinator and Senior Designer at** www.integraldeobras.com One year and three months contract to design, develop and set up Exhibition Design Projects at Valencia, Birmingham NEC, Brussels, Frankfurt, Paris, Casablanca and Mexico DF.
- 1999-2000 **Interior Designer at Sylvia Lawson Johnston Interiors, Aberdeenshire, Scotland.** High Quality Residential Projects. My duties within the design team were to co-ordinate and develop projects from concept to completion. Dealing with customers, contractors, Project Management, Organizing and Planning. As well as Controlling projects on site.
- 1998-1999 **Freelance Interior Design Consultant.** Commercial Project, Barioja Tapas Bar, Edinburgh, Scotland.
Freelance Interior Architect. Domestic Projects from Concept to Completion. Palma de Mallorca, Madrid, Spain.
- 1998-99 **Lecturer at Dysoft Computer s.a. and Madrid Employment Institute.** Window Dressing Design and Corporate Identity for commercial purposes.
- 1997-99 **Freelance Interior Architect.** Domestic and Commercial Projects from Concept to Completion. Málaga, Madrid, Valencia, Palma de Mallorca, Castellón. Spain.
Collaboration in Graphic Design with Media University, Málaga, Spain.
Corporate identity for different companies.
- 1997 **Year dedicated to my own Artwork.** Different Art Exhibitions.

- 1994-97 **Exhibition Designer at The City of Edinburgh Council, Museums and Galleries Division, Design Section, City Art Centre, Edinburgh, Scotland.**
Working alongside curators and Design Team, responsible of 3D Design and Project Management, for some of the temporary and permanent exhibitions throughout the division. Also involved in some of the Graphic Design for the Exhibitions.
Main exhibitions involved: Robert Louis Stevenson, Star Trek, Prague Architecture and Design, Scenes of a World to Come, Quest for a Pirate, People of Edinburgh Project, Hong Kong Architecture...
<http://www.edinburghmuseums.org.uk/Venues/City-Art-Centre.aspx>
- 1993-94 **Exhibition Designer at Pennine Arts ltd**, different projects for commercial fairs. Elland, England. Project Design.
Interior Designer at West Park Interiors, Domestic Projects, Harrogate, England. Project Design.
- 1992-93 **Freelance Interior, Exhibition and Graphic Designer**, Commercial and Domestic projects, Valencia, Spain.

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Artist since 1989. **Exhibitions & Different Painting Commissions.**

Attending different Art Competitions

<http://www.gpconsultores.com/lifeinblue/Pintura.htm>

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages: Spanish native and fluent English.
Italian and Catalan understanding.
I have full, clean **driving license** for cars and motorbikes.

INTERESTS I enjoy cinema, travelling, music, hill walking, cooking...

REFERENCES Available on request.